PROVIDENCE WOMEN'S COLLEGE

COLLEGE WITH POTENTIAL FOR EXCELLENCE

Re-Accredited with A+ grade by NAAC
Carmel Hill, Malaparamba, Kozhikode - 673 009
www.providencecollegecalicut.com
e-mail: providencecollegecalicut@gmail.com

Phone : (Off): 0495 2371696, 2372487 Hostel : 0495 2375331 Principal : 2371697, Convent : 0495 2371059



Managed by : The Apostolic Carmel Congregation

PERSONAL DATA

Name :	
	Roll No
Admission No	Blood Group
Name of Parent / Guardian	
Home Address	
	Phone
Mobile	e-mail
Local Guardian	Phone

PRAYER TO PROVIDENCE

Providence can provide

Providence did provide

Providence will provide

O Most Merciful and all Provident God,

Hear Our prayers and

Grant our petitions



Mother Veronica of the Passion Foundress of the Apostolic Carmel 1823 - 1906

The Apostolic Carmel is the logical development of a spiritual quest of Mother Mary Veronica for a better translation of love, concern for poor and faith in the divinity.

Sophie Leeves, religiously known as Mother Mary Veronica was born in Constantinople on 1st October, 1823. Her father was Henry Daniel Leeves, an Anglican chaplain and mother, Marina Haultain. The Leeves family was very much involved in charity work and promotion of true religion and "binding up the broken hearted". Sophie strongly believed that prayer, deep faith in God and work go together to achieve divine bliss. After a fruitful search, with the help of the Bishop of Bayonne, France, the first convent of the Apostolic Carmel was opened on 16th July, 1868 at Bayonne. Mother Veronica sent the first batch of Apostolic Carmelites to Mangalore on 19th November, 1870 and they established the first Indian convent at St. Ann's, Mangalore. She died at Pau, on 16th November 1906 at the age of 83.

The little seed sown in the heart of Mother Veronica over 140 years ago, has now grown into a mighty tree with its branches spreading over the length and breadth of India and even reaching to Sri Lanka, Kuwait, Pakistan, Kenya, Rome and Bahrain. The congregation has six provinces and is centrally administered by the Superior General Sr. M. Susheela and team from the A.C. Generalate, Bangalore.

CONTENTS

	Page
History of the college	5
Vision and Mission	6
Courses offered	7
College staff	10
College Administration	18
Student oriented programmes	20
The Tutorial system	20
Departmental Clubs	20
College library and reading room	21
Scholarships	22
Community oriented programmes	23
Women Centred Programmes	23
Particulars of fees	24
Rules and Regulations	25
General behaviour and Discipline	25
Library rules	27
Payment of fees	28
Attendance and leave	29
Issue of certificates	31
College hostel	31
Parent Teacher Association	32
Alumnae Association	33
Important Phone numbers	33
Academic calendar	34
Leave Record	44

HISTORY OF THE COLLEGE

Providence Women's College, Calicut, is one of the largest higher education centres for women in the state of Kerala. It was established in 1952 by the Sisters of Apostolic Carmel, as a noble initiative to spread the message of empowerment through education among the women folk in the Malabar region. After the initial years of functioning in the premises of Providence High School, Calicut, the college shifted to its own building atop the picturesque Florican Hill. Providence College is the result of the collective effort of a committed group headed by our founder Principal, Mother Gabrielle. It was affiliated to the Madras University in 1952 and later on it became part of Kerala University in 1958 and finally it was brought under the University of Calicut in 1968. The college provides instruction in 6 post graduate courses and 13 under graduate courses. 6 UGC approved Add On Courses, 9 Certificate Courses and 3 Diploma Courses are offered by the college along with the main stream of academic instruction. Along with the A grade awarded by NAAC, the college has also been granted the status of CPE- College with Potential for Excellence by the UGC. The academic exercises of the college are well supported by the non curricular initiatives. The qualified teachers, the vibrant students, the enlightened leadership and the provision for manifestation of talents of the students constitute the fabric of Providence Women's College. Quality of life coupled with the cultivation of healthy life attitudes has been the main agenda of the management.

The Managing governing body consists of:

- ➤ The Manager (The Provincial Superior)
- ➤ The Educational Secretary,
- ➤ The Local Manager (Superior of Carmel Hill convent)
- ➤ The Principal
- ➤ A representative of the Management
- ➤ A staff member nominated by the Provincial Superior.

VISION

The guiding vision of the college is the holistic development of the individual through the dissemination of knowledge and the instilling of the Gospel values of Justice, Love and Peace in the young women we educate.

The vision envisages the formation of responsible citizens of the country who will contribute to the transformation of the world.

MISSION

- ➤ To create a community of staff and students committed to the pursuit of academic and ethical excellence.
- ➤ To empower our young women to rise up to the challenges of the times, by enlightening them with the best of ancient wisdom and new knowledge with a global outlook.
- ➤ To foster an inclusive culture by providing equal opportunities for education to every section of the society.
- ➤ To inspire Catholic students to live up to their full Christian commitment.
- To motivate students to imbibe the Gospel values and be instruments of postive change in the society.

OBJECTIVES

- ➤ To train students in creative thinking, accuracy of expression and to develop in them leadership qualities.
- ➤ To provide students with opportunities to excel in the fields of art and culture, and thereby to ensure the continuity of our rich cultural tradition.
- > To encourage women to participate in sports and games
- ➤ To make students aware of their roles in the family and society, and thereby to inspire them to work for the uplift of women and children.

True to its Motto, **IN THY LIGHT WE SEE LIGHT**, Providence Women's College seeks to radiate the light of God's Truth, Justice and Love through instruction and the healthy atmosphere maintained through the co-operative effort of the staff and students.

 Mother Mother Sister M 	r M. Gabrielle A.C. r M. Carmelita A.C. r M. Benedicta A.C. M. Edburga A.C. M. Geralda A.C. M. Carmilla A.C. M. Suman A.C. M. Ancilla A.C. M. Neetha A.C.	1952 - '58 1958 - '60 1960 - '63 1963 - '82 1982 - '89 1989 - '95 1995 - 2002 2002 - 2013 2013 - 2018+ 2018 -	
DOGE CD AD	COURSES OFFER	ED	
_	OUATE COURSES		
Courses		No. of Seats	
M.A. English		20	
M.Sc. Physics		12	
M.Sc. Botany		12	
M.Sc. Comput	ter Science (Self financing)	12	
M.Sc. Mathem	natics (Self financing)	15	
M.Com (Self f	financing)	20	
	ADUATE COURSES		
Core	Complementar	y No. of Seats	
HUMANITIES	1	J	
I). Economic	es Indian History & I	ndian	
,,	Constitution and P		
ii). History	General Economic		
11). 1115001	Indian Constitution		
iii) English Li			
m) Enginem E	Constitution and F		
SCIENCE	Constitution and 1	onties 10	
iv) Mathemat	tics Statistics & Physic	es 36	
v) Physics	Mathematics & St		
v) Thysics	Chemistry	36	
vi) Chemistry			
vii) Botany	Chemistry & Zool	2	
viii)Zoology	Chemisty & Botan	23	
ix) Psychology			
ix) rsycholog	gy Human Physiology Psychological Stat		
COMMERCE	rsychological Stat	tistics 24	
	ith ontional paper Finance	60	
	ith optional paper - Finance	UU	
SELF FINANCING COURSES xi) Computer Science with Mathematics & Statistics 24			
	i Science with Mathematics		
xii) BBA	Transitana	50	
xiii) Travel &	iourism.	40	

SIX SEMESTER DEGREE PROGRAMME

	Core Courses	Elective Courses	Open Courses
i.	Economics	Gender Economics	International Trade and Finance
ii.	English	World Classics in Translation	Applied Language Skills
iii.	History	Principles and Methods of Archaeology	Historical Tourism
iv.	Zoology	Applied Entomology	Nutrition, Health and Hygiene
V.	Botany	Genetics & Crop Improvement	Plant Tissue Culture
vi.	Chemistry	Analytical Chemistry	Environmental Chemistry
vii.	Physics	Materials Science & Thin Films	Non-conventional Energy Sources
viii.	Mathematics	Linear Programming	Mathematics for Social Science
ix.	Commerce	Finance	Basics of Enterpreneurship and Management
Х.	Psychology	Health Psychology	Psychology and Personal growth
xi.	Computer Science [Self financing Course]	Microprocessor & Applications	Introduction to Computers & Office Automation
xii.	Business Administration [Self financing Course]	Human Resource Management	Hospitality Management
xiii.	Travel & Tourism [Self financing Course]	Tourism in India	Event Management

DIPLOMA COURSES

- (i) UGC Approved Advance Diploma Course in Jewellery Design [Community College Programme]
- (ii) Diploma in Fashion designing
- (iii) Diploma in Computer Application

CAREER - ORIENTED ADD-ON COURSES

Course		Department in-charge
1.	Communicative English	English
2.	Women's Studies	History
3.	e-Commerce	Commerce
4.	Travel & Tourism	Economics
5.	Sericulture	Zoology
6.	Multimedia	Computer Science

CERTIFICATE COURSES

1.	Herbal Health Care and First Aid	Botany
2.	Water Quality Assessment	Chemistry
3.	Course in Bioinformatics	Zoology
4.	Foundation in Travel & Tourism (IATA)	Travel & Tourism
5.	Computer Hardware &	
	Network Maintenance	Comp. Science
6.	Life Skills Development	Psychology
7.	Tally	BBA & Commerce
8.	Electronic Instrumentation	Physics

TEACHING STAFF

PRINCIPAL

1. Dr.(Sr.) Jaseena Joseph MA. B.Ed, Ph.D. Principal (Sr. Ashmitha A.C.)
Ph. No: 0495-2371059

email: srashmithaac@rediffmail.com

ENGLISH

1. Ms. Leeji Francis M.A.,B.Ed., M.Phil. Associate Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2371133, 9447929992 email: leejifrancis@gmail.com

2. Ms. Shyama E M.A. Associate Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2371766 email: shyamaedtl@gmail.com

3. Ms. Ramani C.E. M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil Associate Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2372442, 9447276687 email: ramaniwarrier@yahoo.com

4. Ms. Bindu A. M.A. Associate Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2771134, 9847500635 email: binduamat@gmail.com

5. Ms. Shanthi Vijayan . M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 9495822519 email : santhivijayanclt@gmail.com\

6. Dr. Surya K. M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2377868, 9446537868 email: suryakvaishnavam@gmail.com

7. Ms. Aparna Nandakumar M.A., M.Phil Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 9744269803 email: aparna.nandakumaran@gmail.com

8. Ms. Elizabeth Antony . M.A., M.Phil Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 9400931679 email : elizabethantony88@gmail.com

9. Ms. Preethy Mary George M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 8589896974. email: preethymaryg@gmail.com

10. Ms. Chitra Sebastian M.A M.Phil, Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 9496131281 email :chitrasebastianjnu@gmail.com

11. Ms. Varsha Vinu Guest Lecturer Ph. No. 8921280277, 0495-2377533 email:varshavinu94@gmail.com

HINDI

1. Ms. Jancey C Chacko M.A. Associate Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2370725, 9495620106 email: janceychacko@gmail.com

2. Ms. Sosheena C M.A. M.Phil Guest Lecturer Ph. No. 8281583699 email: csosheena@gmail.com

MALAYALAM

1. Dr. S. Sreekumari M.A., Ph.D. PDF Asst Prof. Ph. No: 9446500049 email:sreekumariaa@gmail.com

ECONOMICS

1. Dr.(Sr) Sheeba Andrews M.A. B.Ed. Ph. No. 0495-2370249, 8606848138 email: srsheebaac@gmail.com

2. Ms. K.T Vidya M.A. M.Phil Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2353236, 9645689297 email: vidya.nairkt@gmail.com

3. Ms. Ashwini Sudarshan M.A Guest Lecturer Ph. No. 8281284295 email :ashwinis2302@gmail.com

HISTORY

1. Dr. Priyadarsini P M.A. Ph.D. Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2356082, 9947008822 email: priyarajeevprithvi@gmail.com

2. Dr. Susmitha Ramakrishnan M.A. B.Ed. Ph.D Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2731894, 9496221220 email: susmithaajaycalicut@gmail.com

3. Dr. Laina P. M.A., Ph.D. Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2321761, 9495644528 email: lainaputhukkattil@yahoo.com

POLITICAL SCIENCE

1. Ms. Ambili Thomas M.A Asst.Prof Ph. No. 9496684925 email: ambilitreesa@gmail.com

BOTANY

 Dr. Deena Meria Jose M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D. Asst. Prof Ph. No. 9446243710 email: deenameria@rediffmail.com

2. Dr. Minoo Divakaran M.Sc., Ph.D. Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 0495-2355038, 9446345038 email: minoo10@yahoo.com

3.	Dr. Jija Mathew M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D Ph. No. 9446380494	Asst. Prof.
	email: jijachintu@gmail.com	
4.	Sr. Pilty Peter M.Sc., M.Phil Ph. No. 9495787422 email:srsnehaac@gmail.com	Guest Lecturer
5.	Ms. Dipija A P M.Sc, M.Phil, Ph. No. 9388322882 email :dipijajinesh@gmail.com	Guest Lecturer
6.	Ms.Nimly P M.Sc, Ph. No.9037200405 Email:nimlyp@gmail.com	Guest Lecturer
7.	Ms. Sruthi Bharathan K M.Sc. Ph. No. 8129854399 email:sruthik3693@gmail.com	Guest Lecturer
8.	Dr. Janeesha A P Msc, Ph. D Ph. 8289910487	Guest Lecturer
	Email: janeeshaap@gmail.com	
СН	EMISTRY	
1.	Dr. Gigy Abraham M.Sc., Ph.D., PDF(USA) Ph. No. 0495 – 2370503, 9446258190 email: gigylouis@gmail.com	Associate Prof.
2.	Sr. Asha Thomas M.Sc. Ph. No. 0495 – 2371059, 8281962940 email: mariaasha19@gmail.com	Asst. Prof.
3.	Ms. Anjana George M.Sc. Ph. No. 0495 – 2254303, 9446056362 email: anjanageo88@gmail.com	Asst. Prof. On FDP leave
4.	Dr.Deepthi Jose M.Sc, Ph.D,PDF. Ph. No. 8547385705 Email: Alphydeepthi@gmail.com	Asst. Prof.
5.	Dr. Anu Jose M.sc, Ph.D Ph.No: 9446893800 Email: anujose8@gmail.com	FDP Substitute
6	Dr. Jasila K. M. Sc. Ph.D Ph. No.9020911483	Guest Lecturer
3.7.4	email: jessekarayil@gmail.com	
	THEMATICS	
1.	Ms. Rosamma Devasia .K M.Sc. Ph. No. 0495 – 2374142, 9446385421 email :romycyriac@gmail.com	Associate Prof.
2.	Ms. Kavitha T M.Sc Ph. No. 9846327882 email: kavithatrnair@gmail.com •• 12 ••	Guest Lecturer

3. Ms. Tessy Cardoz. M.Sc. M. Phil. Guest Lecturer Ph. No.8848379371 email: tessycardoz@gmail.com Ms. Priva .K M.Sc. (Tech), B.Ed Asst. Prof.oncontract 4. Ph. No.8113811825 email: priyakiyalath@gmail.com Ms. Ahalya K.K M.Sc (Tech) 5. Asst. Prof on contract Ph. No.9048239883 email:ahalya0503@gmail.com 6. Ms.Prajila K M.Sc. B.Ed Asst. Prof on contract Ph. No.9895278130 email:prajilaknair@gmail.com PHYSICS Dr. Latha P (Panakkada) M.Sc. M.Phil. Ph.D. Associate Prof. Ph. No. 0495 – 2373278, 9847154956 email: lathapanak@yahoo.co.in 2. Dr. A. Sobha M.Sc., Ph.D. Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 9495971265 email: sasikumarsobha@gmail.com 3. Dr. Sumangala .R M.Sc., Ph.D. Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 9249292180 email: sumangala7@gmail.com Dr. Sini .R M.Sc., Ph.D. PDF 4. Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 0495 – 2372729, 9447455253 email: rsini2002@gmail.com Dr. Jeena .K M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. PDF Asst. Prof. 5. Ph. No. 0495 – 2630417, 9895658547 email: jeenakarunakaran@gmail.com Ms. Siji A.J M.Sc., B.Ed Asst. Prof. 6. Ph. No. 0495 – 2810766, 9497830766 email: shijakalloor@gmail.com Ms. Shija . K M.Sc. Ph. No. 0495 – 6545077, 9745465514 7. Asst. Prof. email: shijakalloor@gmail.com Ms. Aswathy C M.Sc Guest Lecturer 8. Ph. No. 8547620774 email:aswathyc19@gmail.com Ms. Chinju Varghese E Msc 9. Guest Lecturer Ph. 9496934376 Email: chinjuvarghese101@gmail.com **STATISTICS** Ms. E. Suchithra M.Sc. Asst. Prof.

Ph. No. 9495643056

email: esuchithra@gmail.com...

ZOOLOGY

1. Dr. Nishi Ann M.Sc. , B.Ed., Ph.D Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 9946484810 email : nishi.ann9@gmail.com

2. Dr. Sangeetha G Kaimal M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst. Prof Ph. No. 9447476859 email: drsangeethavinod@gmail.com

3. Dr. E. Julie M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst. Prof Ph. No. 9496243330 email: julie.ajai@gmail.com

4. Ms. Dinu N M. Sc. Guest Lecturer Ph. No. 9496690776 email: dinudineshn92@gmail. in

COMMERCE

1. Ms. Ninikala K M.Com., M.Phil. Asst. Prof. Ph. No. 8089500209 email: ninianoop@gmail.com

2. Ms. Shiji .P M.Com., M.Phil. Asst. Prof Ph. No. 9947531454 email: shijip.sunil@gmail.com

3. Ms. Reshma .P M.Com. Guest Lecturer Ph. No. 8547594341 email : reshmarem@gmail.com

4 Ms. Nivedhya Pramod M.Com Guest Lecturer Ph No: 9605505557 Email: nivedhyap9@gmail.com

5. Ms. Arunima P M.Com Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9496236652 email: arunimabalachandran123@gmail.com

6. Ms. Shaswati T M.Com Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9562938089 email:shaswatitsunil@gmail.com

7. Ms. Vidhya Krishna T M.Phil Asst. Prof. on contract Ph.No: 7034787495 Email: vidhyakrishna91@gmail.com

PSYCHOLOGY

1. Ms. Liji P G M.Sc. M.Phil. Guest Lecturer Ph. No. 9495761680 email: lijipsy90@gmail.com

2. Dr. Fashiya P S M.Sc. Ph.D Guest Lecturer Ph. No. 9633046336 email: fashiyaps@gmail.com

3. Ms.Amritha Raj. K .M.Sc Ph. No. 8086250434

email: amritharajkuriyeri@gmail.com

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

1. Ms. Sangeetha . K. M.P.Ed, M.Phil Asst. Prof Mob. 9846678233 email : sangeethadastherath@gmail.com

Guest Lecturer

BBA

- 1. Ms. Deepa Ashok .K. M.Com., MBA Asst. Prof.on contract Ph. No. 9447339148 email: mittusudheer@gmail.com
- 2. Ms. Prasy .V.K M.Com., M.Phil Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9037459169 email: prasyvk@gmail.com
- 3. Ms.Beena. K.C, M.A.,B.Ed, MBA Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9605569365, 0495-2330660 email: beenaraja65@gmail.com
- 4. Sr.Lincy Vargheese M.Com. M.Phil. Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9447947457 email: sr.lincymaria@yahoo.com

COMPUTER SCIENCE

- 1. Ms. Manjusha .K .K. M.C.A. Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9447678543 email: manjukrishna6002@gmail.com
- 2. Ms. Jisha .K. M.Sc. B.Ed. M.Phil Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 8281176494 email: jisha.unnikrishnan78@gmail.com
- 3. Ms. Savitha .S.V. M.Sc. B.Ed.M.Phil Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9995889638 email: savisudhi@gmail.com
- 4. Ms. Shiya .T. M.Sc. (Maths), M.Ed. Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 0495 2266637, 9496134587 email: shiyasiju@gmail.com
- 5. Ms. Shilka. M.V MCA, M.Phil Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 7560966044 email: shilkamv@gmail.com
- 6. Ms. Sharanya V P M.Sc Asst. Prof. on contract Ph.No: 9946173228 Email: vpsharanya@gmail.com
- 7. Ms. Heera M.Sc. Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 8289865913 email: heerakmpr@gmail.com

8. Anna Jacob M. C. A Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No: 9495982397

Email: annajacob8@gmail.com

TRAVEL & TOURISM

1. Ms. Smitha .S MTA, M.Phil. Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 974500315 email :pwcsmithattm@gmail.com

2. Ms. Ann Rose Angels T. M.Com. Asst. Prof. on contract Ph. No. 9645652328 email: ann495@gmail.com

3. Ms. Sreya K MTA. Asst. Prof. on contract Ph.No: 9526658480 Email: sreyakrameshan.sk@gmail.com

4. Ms. Indulekha K P M.A Asst. Prof. on contract Ph.No: 7560857977 Email: indulekha123konnakkal@gmail.com

NCC

1 Lt. Lini. E. M.A Associate NCC Officer Ph. No. 0495-2322371, 9846435911 email: linip531@gmail.com

JEWELLERY DESIGNING (COMMUNITY COLLEGE PROGRAMME)

1. Ms.Priya R PPJDT Lecturer Ph. No. 8281254961 email: priyarnath850@gmail.com

NON TEACHING STAFF

Sl. No	NAME	DESIGNATION	PHONE NO.
1	Sr. Gracy Thomas (Sr. Janisha)	Jr. Supdt.	0495-2371059
2	Sri. PradeepKumar N	Head Accountant	9847031955
3	Smt. Jacklin Decoth	L D Clerk	9349279194
4	Smt. Reeni Verghese A	L D Store Keeper	8943610317
5	Smt. Ciciliamma M I	IV Grade Librarian (III Hr. Gr.)	9846409982
6	Sri. Jerald Mendosa	Lab assistant (III Hr. Gr.)	8078949504
7	Smt. Vasumathy V M	Herbarium Keeper	8281227227
8	Sri. Rajan K	Lab Assistant	9562392201
9	Sri. Gireesh Kumar R	Mechanic	9847291049
10	Sr. NithaMol P G	Lab Assistant	0495-2370249
11	Smt. Mini P M	Lab assistant	9847339293
12	Smt. Agnes J Jose	Library Assistant	8547103490 9605998388
13	Smt. Remna K P	Library Assistant	8281022110
14	Sri. Prabeesh Thomas	Lab assistant	9747223026

COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION

The College follows the policy of decentralization in its organization and management. The co-ordination and monitoring of the college is done by the representatives of the Management, Principal, staff, the students union and the PTA.

- Managing Governing Body
- ➤ Staff Council
- ➤ Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
- ➤ Academic Council
- ➤ The College Union

The College Union

The activities of each academic year are managed by the College Union, which consists of the following office bearers:-

- 1. The President of the Union (Principal of the college-Ex-officio)
- 2. The Chairman
- 3 The Vice-Chairman
- 4. The Secretary
- 5. First University Union Councillor
- 6. Second University Union Councillor
- 7. The Secretary, Fine Arts Club
- 8. Student Editor-College Magazine
- 9. General Captain (Sports & Games)
- 10. The Staff Advisor (Nominated by the President)
- 11. The Fine Arts President
- 12. The Secretaries of the Departmental Associations
- 13.One representative each of I D.C., II D.C., III D.C., I P.G. & II P.G.

The objectives of the College Union are:

- (i) To train the students of the College in the duties and rights of citizenship.
- (ii) To promote opportunities for the development of character, leadership, efficiency, knowledge and spirit of service among students.
- (iii) To organize debates, seminars, academic activities and such other important functions.
- (iv) To promote opportunities for students to organize sports, arts and other cultural and recreational activities.
- (v) To preserve and uphold the distinctive tradition of our college, the college motto being "In Thy Light we see Light". All the students of the college shall ipso facto be ordinary members of the Union and shall have the right to vote and contest in the election of the Union.

Every member of the Union can become a member of the other associations according to her main subject or second language or interest. The tenure of office of every College Union shall be one academic year. There shall be a common inauguration of the College Union and all the associations soon after the elections.

Other Committees

- ➤ Research & Development Cell
- Cultural Committee
- ➤ Library Committee
- Discipline Committee
- Calendar Committee
- ➤ Admission Committee
- > Spirituality Committee
- Value Education committee
- Magazine Committee
- > Transport Committee
- ➤ Grievance Redressal cell
- > Ethics Committee
- ➤ Women's Cell
- Anti Ragging Cell

STUDENT ORIENTED PROGRAMMES

While catering to the academic and intellectual needs of the students, the college also fosters their moral and spiritual growth as well as creative talents through various student oriented programmes like

- ➤ Catholic Students' Union
- Counselling Centre
- Career Guidance Cell
- ➤ National Sports Organization
- > Fitness Centre

The Tutorial System

The students of the College will be grouped into suitable batches of twenty and each group will be under the charge of a member of the staff designated as 'Group Tutor'. Each Group Tutor will keep regular watch over the progress and conduct of the students of her group and advise them on their studies in a general way.

Leave of absence will be granted to students only if the applications for leave are forwarded through and recommended by the group tutor.

The tutors will meet the parents or guardians at the end of each terminal examination to evaluate the performance of the students.

Value Education

The weekly timetable sets apart one hour for value education classes (and Catechism classes for Catholic students) where students will be able to attend sessions on various relevant issues

DEPARTMENTAL CLUBS

	Club	Title	Departments
1	Theatre club	Repertoire	English
2	Readers' club	Bookscape	English
3	Radio club	Transvision	English
4	Film club	Mise-en-scene	English
5	Debating club	Crossfire	English
6	Environmental club	Grassroots	English
7	Eco-club	Eco-dudette	Zoology
8	AIDS-awareness	Red Ribbon	Zoology
9	Folklore club	Naatarivu	History
10	Consumer club	Saskias	BBA

11.	Management club		BBA
12.	Cultural Hindi club	Sarjana	Hindi
13.	Malayalam literary &		
	Cultural club	Spandanam	Malayalam
14.	Energy & Environment		
	Conservation club		Chemistry
15.	Astro club		Physics
16.	Energy & Environment club)	Physics
17.	Commerce Club		Commerce
18.	Entrepreneurship Developn	nent club	Commerce
19.	Consumer Welfare club		Economics
20.	Bhoomithrasena club		Botany
21.	Nature Club		Botany
22.	Jalasree Club		Botany
23.	Biodiversity Club	Aerith	Botany
24.	Heritage Club		Travel & Tourism
25.	Fair La Fete		Travel & Tourism
26.	Jender Club		Travel & Tourism
26.	IT Club	E-prayan	Comp. Science
27.	P.G. Club	Enigma	Comp. Science
28.	Cultural Forum	Sanskrit	History
29.	Political Forum	Darpan	History
30.	Health Club	Ayur	History
31.	Legal Awareness Club	Vaiga	History
32.	Parliamentary Club		Political Science
33.	Meraki		Psychology

COLLEGE LIBRARY & READING ROOM

The college has a well equipped computerized digital library, which holds a stock of 57,934 volumes, 899 bound back volumes of journals, 555 maps & audio-video collections and 125 volumes of Xerox copies. It subscribes 107 journals & periodicals and 8 dailies. E-resources (E-Books & E. Journals) are also available

The general library functions on all college working days from 9 am to 4.30 pm. The reading room will be open from 9 am to 5 pm on all days, except public holidays.

Text Book library

A Text Book Library or Book Bank is functioning on the grants

from the UGC, maintaining itself as a separate section of the College Library.

Departmental Libraries

Every department of the college has a subject oriented sectional library. The Head of the Department is in charge of the stock, issue and return of books.

INTERNAL EXAMINATIONS

A set of two Internal Examinations will be conducted during each semester. It will be during the months of July and October for the odd semesters and during January and March for the even semesters.

Internal Assessment Grade

Internal assessment constitutes 25% of the total credits for each course. The grades will be allotted under the heads-Attendance, Seminar/ Assignment/ Viva voce and Tests. The students are given grades according to their grade points.

AWARD OF GRACE MARKS

Grace marks will be awarded by the University for those who excel in the University Arts Festival and extra curricular activities like NCC, NSS and Sports. Eligible students should apply to the University before the publication of results.

SCHOLARSHIPS

Central Govt. Scholarships

- 1. Indira Gandhi Single Girl Scholarship
- 2. Lakshadweep Students' Scholarship

State Govt. Scholarships

- 1. State Merit scholarship
- 2. District Merit scholarship
- 3. Post Matric scholarship
- 4. Central Sector scholarship
- 5. Kerala State Higher Education Scholarship
- 6. Suvarna Jubilee Merit Scholarship
- 7. C.H. Mohammed Koya Scholarship
- 8. Snehapoorvam Padhathi Scholarship
- 9. Hindi Merit Scholarship

- 10. Muslim Nadar Girls Scholarship
- 11.Blind / PH Scholarship

Calicut Univerity scholarships

- 1. University Merit Scholarship
- 2. Cultural Scholarship
- 3. Sports Scholarship

Scholarships from other Institutions

- 1. Gandhi Peace Foundation Scholarship
- 2. Sreekandeswara Kshethra Yogam Scholarship

Institutional scholarships

- 1. Students Aid Fund
- 2. Alumnae Scholarships
- 3. Teaching Staff Scholarship
- 4. Non-teaching Staff Scholarship
- 5. Mother Veronica Scholarship
- 6. Endowment Scholarship
- 7. Apostolic Carmel Education Society Scholarship

COMMUNITY ORIENTED PROGRAMMES

The College takes special care to instil a keen social awareness in the students through the following community oriented programmes.

- N.S.S (units 15, 116,& 219)
- ➤ N.C.C
- > CSS
- BLOOD DONORS' FORUM
- PAIN AND PALLIATIVE CARE UNIT
- ➤ MOTHER VERONICA PROJECT -Village adoption
- ➤ BHOOMITHRASENA

WOMEN CENTRED PROGRAMMES

- MOTHER VERONICA LIBRARY- For women and children of the Locality.
- ➤ ED Club
- ➤ Women's Cell
- ➤ Add on course in Women's Studies

PARTICULARS OF FEES

	PARTICULARS OF	אועוני	
Admission fee			
Degree	Rs. 75/-	PG Rs. 150	//-
Tuition Fee B.A	A/B.Sc/B.Com		
(Three years)	Rs. 1000/- per annum or R	Rs. 500/- (per	Semester)
M.A/M.Sc	Rs. 1800/- per annum or R	Rs. 900/- (per	Semester)
Special Fees			
1. Sports	Degree, PG	Rs. 100/- pe	er annum
2. Stationery	,,	Rs. 50/-	,,
3. Calendar	,,	Rs. 30/-	,,
4. Medical Inspe	ection "	Rs. 5/-	,,
Laboratory Fee	es		
B.Sc. (Maths)		Rs. 150/- pe	er annum
B.Sc. (Physics)		Rs. 250/-	,,
B.Sc. (Physics n	nain with Chemistry Sub)	Rs. 400/-	,,
B.Sc. (Chemistry	y)	Rs. 400/-	,,
B.Sc. (Zoology)		Rs. 550/-	,,
B.Sc. (Botany)		Rs. 550/-	,,
B.Sc. (Psychological Psychological Psycholog	ogy)	Rs. 250/-	
M.Sc. (Physics)		Rs. 1200/-	,,
M.Sc. Botany		Rs. 1200/-	,,
Subscriptions			
 Magazine 		Rs. 50/- per	r annum
2. Association F	ees	Rs. 50/-	,,
3. Visual Educat	tion	Rs. 25/-	,,
4. Women's Stud	dy	Rs. 5/-	,,
5. Students' Aid	fund (Voluntary)	Rs 5/-	,,
University Fees			
1. University Ur		Rs. 75/- per	r annum
2. Sports Affilia		Rs. 250/-	,,
3. Matriculation		Rs. 100/-	,,
4. Recognition f		D 100/	
	other Universities	Rs. 100/-	,,
Library Fees		D 100/	
Degree		Rs. 100/- po	er annum
PG	•	Rs. 100/-	**
Caution Deposi	l t	D 260/	
Degree		Rs. 360/- p	er annum
P.G.		Rs. 600/-	,,

The Caution deposit will be returned to the student only at the end of her course of study after making the necessary deductions towards her dues, if any.

FEE CONCESSION

1. Full fee concession from the Harijan Welfare Departments is obtained by the students of all classes belonging to scheduled caste, scheduled tribe, and other eligible communities as per rules of Government without consideration of income. Students belonging to other backward and forward communities are also eligible to get fee concession provided their income does not exceed 1 lakh. Fee concession application should be submitted to the college office within 15 days from the date of admission or re-opening of the college, whichever is earlier.

RULES & REGULATIONS

General Behaviour and Discipline

- 1. Students should be in their classes by 9.15 a.m, and can leave the campus only after 3.15 p.m, They shall attend all classes, and shall not leave the class room without the permission of the lecturer or until the class is dismissed. Students who have no class to attend during any particular period are expected to be in the Reading Room. They are not permitted to loiter in the campus or on the corridors.
- 2. A call to the auditorium for morning prayer or a common purpose or any other programme must be promptly and strictly answered. No one is to remain in classrooms or elsewhere during such occasions. While attending a meeting, students should show due respect to the speakers and should avoid leaving during the meeting or showing their approval or disapproval in a noisy manner.
- 3. Students shall not engage themselves in actions that are offensive and are of disservice to succeeding generations of students of the college
- 4. No meeting or entertainment shall be organized, nor notices put up, nor any fund collected, or tickets sold in the college or the hostel, without the express permission of the Principal.
- 5. Students shall not take part in any movement with which it is undesirable for persons in status populi to be associated.
- 6. Students are forbidden to write or make any marks on the walls or any part of the college building or furniture or to throw paper about or spill ink on the floors of the class rooms. Classroom

- furniture should not be displaced. Legal action will be initiated against those who destroy or cause to destroy the property of the college under existing laws including the Prevention of Damage to Public Property Act 1984.
- 7. Any Student who is persistently insubordinate, who is repeatedly wilfully mischievous, who is guilty of fraud, or malpractice in connection with examinations or who, in the opinion of the principal is likely to have an unwholesome influence on her fellow students shall be removed from the roll. The removal shall be either temporary or permanent according to the gravity of the offence.
- 8. Students who are charged in criminal offences and are under suspension shall not be allowed to enter the campus without permission.
- 9. No student should appear for an interview or an examination without obtaining the prior permission of the Principal.
- 10. **Dress Code:** It is the decision of the Management and the Parent Teacher Association that the students wear Churidaar with knee length top and dupatta or full length jeans with knee-length top in college. Students who prefer to wear a Purdah have to change into the permitted dress code after entering the campus. Wearing Purdha is not permitted on the campus, particularly in classrooms and examination halls.
- 11. Students will not be allowed to see visitors, or to send or receive phone calls during class hours. Urgent messages will be written down and given to them.
- 12. Students are not permitted to use cell phones on the campus. They are liable for punishment as per the University Rules/ Govt. Orders. If needed, they may carry base model mobiles (with the consent of ther parents only) for communicating with their parents after leaving campus. Parents of those students, who carry mobiles, should submit a letter of permission to the college authorities, citing the phone model and mobile phone number. Only then will they be permitted to carry phones. Phones with advanced applications / Smart phones etc. will not be permitted on campus. In case any student is found carrying such a phone to college, it will be confiscated by the college authorities and the parents will have to pay a fine of Rs. 5000/- (Rupees Five Thousand) in person.
- 13. Students shall salute their lecturers on the occasion of their first

- meeting of the day within the precincts of the college and whenever they meet them in public.
- 14. On a lecturer entering the class room, students shall rise from their seats and remain standing till she takes her seat or beckons them to sit.
- 15. Students of the college should reside either in the college hostel or with their parents or approved guardians.
- 16. Students should apply for and obtain the permission of the Principal prior to joining any other hostel not maintained by the college. They should state definitely where they intend to stay during the years of study in the college.
- 17. Students are expected to wear their ID card and bring their hand book every day.
- 18. Students should read the noteices put up on the notice board carefully every day and ignorance of any notice thus exhibited will not be accepted as an excuse for failing to comply with it.
- 19. Any form of Ragging which causes physical or mental harm to the students is strictly prohibited inside and outside the campus as per the verdict of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. Students indulging in such disorderly acts are liable for punishment as per the Indian Penal Code.
- 20. As per the judgment of the Hon'ble High Court of Kerala (RP 435/03) the Management has banned student politics on the college campus.
- 21. Complaints of students will be looked into if they are peresented through the proper channel. Collective petitions, however, will not be allowed.

Library Rules

- 1. Students are allowed to carry only blank sheets of paper and pen with them to the library.
- 2. Personal articles such as bags, books, umbrellas, files, mobile phones etc are not allowed in the library and should be kept outside before entering the library.
- 3. Strict silence is to be maintained in the library and its premises.
- 4. Use of mobile phones is strictly prohibited in the library.
- 5. All the students and staff of the college are members of the library and have free access to books and journals They are expected to follow all the rules of the library .
- 6. Ordinarily, books will not be issued to non-members. In an exceptional case the Principal may permit non members to have access to the library or to borrow books on such terms as the

- Principal determines.
- 7. Students are entitled to borrow books on the production of Borrower Cards. Lost cards will be replaced only on payment of fine.
- 8. Loss of Borrower Cards must be reported immediately to the Librarian. Unless duly reported, the students will be responsible for the misuse of lost cards. Borrower Cards are not transferable.
- 9. The Borrower Cards should be submitted at the end of the course or before taking T C from the college.
- 10. For taking books from the Library, students must bring their individual Borrower Cards. The Borrower Cards should be shown at the library counter before selecting the books. The books and borrower cards should be submitted at the library counter for issuing books.
- 11. Only two fiction books at a time are issued from the library. They must be returned within a fortnight.
- 12. Only one reference book may be taken at a time and it must be returned within 7 days.
- 13. Students failing to return books within the prescribed period of time should pay a fine of Re I/- per day on each book.
- 14. The borrower should examine the book issued to them and any damage or defect of any sort, if noticed, should be reported to the librarian before leaving the counter.
- 15. All documents or books borrowed from the library by the students, and the members of the Staff should be returned on or before the last working day of the academic year or on the date fixed by the librarian.

Payment of Fees

- 1. Tuition fees will be collected twice a year. The first instalment of fees includes the special fees prescribed which will be collected on the date of admission.
- 2. Second instalment will be collected on or before the 7th working day of November.
- 3. If any student fails to pay the fees or special fees on the due date, she shall be liable to pay a fine of Rs. 5 along with the fees on or before the 10th day after the due date.
- 4. If the fees with a fine of Rs. 5 is not paid on or before the 10th day after the due date, an additional fine of Rs. 10/- will have to be paid. If the fees and the fine are not paid within 5 days from that date, the name of the student will have to be removed from the rolls of the college.

- 5. If the fees and fine are not paid by the last day fixed for payment with a fine of Rs. 10/- the names of such students will be published on the Notice Board. If the student does not pay the dues by the last date prescribed, she will be removed from the rolls. Rs. 50/- will be imposed as re-admission fees from those who fail to remit the tuition fees even after the allowed date of remittance of fees with fine. The attendance of the student will be taken every day as usual and her attendance or absence will be marked. If the student settles the arrears of fees with fine before the last opportunity given for such a settlement, she will be granted attendance as recorded. If the student does not pay the dues by the last date prescribed, she will not be allowed to appear for the examination.
- 6. A student leaving the college at any part of the term is liable to pay the fees for the whole term.
- 7. Absence from the college with or without leave shall not be an excuse for non-payment of fees on the prescribed date.
- 8. On the day fixed for the payment of fees for any class, fees from students of any other class will not be accepted.
- 9. A receipt signed by the Accountant will be given for every payment made.
- 10. Fees will be accepted in the college office till 2 p.m.
- 11. Fees once paid will not be returned under any circumstance whatsoever.

Attendance and Leave

- 1. The working day is divided into two sessions- the forenoon session of three lectures, and the afternoon session of two lectures.
- 2. Each day's work is begun with a prayer. Lecturers shall take attendance at the commencement of each lecture and any one who is not in the class when her name is called shall be marked absent.
- 3. A student coming late should not enter the class without obtaining the permission of the lecturer. Absence for one lecture, is absence for half a day. A student absent for half a day without leave shall lose one day's attendance and if absent for one day without leave she shall lose two days' attendance and so on.
- 4. Students coming habitually late to class shall be subject to such disciplinary action as the Principal may prescribe, in addition to losing their attendance as per Rule 3.
- 5. A student requiring leave from class or a portion of class should apply for it in person to the lecturer concerned before the

- commencement of the lecture. The rule applies also to resident students (wanting to go to the hostel during lecture hours)
- 6. Students are permitted to leave the campus only after prior permission letters are received from their parents, sanctioned by the tutor and consent received from the Principal. If any student disobeys this rule, disciplinary action will be taken against her and she will be suspended from the college for at least 5 working days. Parents of such students will have to pay a fine of Rs.5000/- (Five Thousand).
- 7. All applications for leave shall be countersigned by the parent or guardian and in the case of Hostel students by their Warden and also by their respective tutors. Such leave notes must be dropped into the box placed in the office.
- 8. If the leave exceeds more than three days, the application should be made to the Principal through the group tutor by the student in person.
- 9. In case of leave for illness extending over more than five days, a medical certificate is required.
- 10. Leave will be granted only for proper and adequate reasons which should be clearly stated in the application, and not for such reasons as "business" "or urgent circumstances".
- 11. When previous permission for absence cannot be obtained because of unavoidable circumstances, an application for leave must be submitted to the Principal as soon as possible and in no case later than the first day of return to the college.
- 12. A student shall be permitted to appear for the semester examination, only if he/she secures not less than 75% attendence in each semester. Attendance shall be maintained by the concerned Department. Condonation of shortage of attendance to a maximum of 9 days in a semester subject to a maximum of two times during the whole period of a degree programme may be granted by the University.
- 13. The annual certificate of attendance and progress required by the University for promotion or for admission to the University examination will in no case be granted unless (i) a student has attended not less than three fourth of the number of working days of her class during the academic year, and (ii) The Principal is satisfied that the student's progress and conduct have been satisfactory.
- 14. Physical education, either in the form of N.C.C. training or regular physical training is an integral part of college education.

- Attendance at physical education will be counted separately.
- 15. Any student who repeatedly absents herself on insufficient grounds or who obtains leave under a false pretext will be severely dealt with.

Issue of Certificates

- 1. A student who has paid all dues to the college (including hostel fees or other amounts due as the Principal may see fit to demand) is entitled to a Transfer Certificate at the end of an academic year, and if progress and conduct have been satisfactory, also to an annual certificate required by the University.
- 2. A student past or present desiring to obtain a certificate (Transfer, character, age, identification etc.) shall apply to the Principal stating the year, the class last attended, class number etc. A fee of Rs.10/- will be levied from those who apply for the transfer certificate one year or more after leaving the college and Rs.25/- for duplicate T.C. For all such payments, receipts shall be obtained from the office.
- 3. Ordinarily, a notice of 48 hours is necessary for the issue of a certificate. The certificate will be issued only if the student has cleared all the dues to the college.
- 4. The conduct certificate is a document which a student has to earn. It will not be issued as a matter of course.
- 5. No certificate will be sent by post unless the necessary self addressed stamped envelope is enclosed with the application. Request for sending the mark list by post will be entertained only on receipt of Rs. 25/- for registration charges.
- 6. The Pass Certificate of the qualifying examinations and the mark lists surrendered in the College Office at the time of admission to the College and the mark lists of the University examinations for which the student is presented from this college should be taken back by the students as soon as they complete their course. The College will own no responsibility for the certificates if they are retained after six months of the completion of their course or discontinuance from studies.
- 7. Before the issue of the Transfer Certificate the student should obtain the Non-liability certificate from the Department Library, concerned and fee section.

COLLEGE HOSTEL

- 1. Hostel accommodation is provided for the Degree and P.G Students.
- 2. Application for admission to the hostel should be made in the

prescribed form available at the office. Registration of an application does not guarantee a seat in the hostel.

- 3. Vegetarian and non-vegetarian meals are provided.
- 4. Mess dues will be published on or before the 2nd day of every month. The 10th is the last date for payment of dues without fine. A receipt shall be issued for all payments and in the event of a doubt, the receipt should be produced.
- 5. SC/ST/OEC students residing in the College hostel will not be entitled to get monthly stipend /boarding charges and pocket money from the Govt. If they leave the hostel during the academic year they should pay all the fees.
- 6. The students should strictly adhere to the rules of the hostel. They require the warden's permission each time they leave the hostel premises. Inmates should reach the hostel before 6.00 p.m.
- 7. Students will not be allowed to go home unless the warden receives a written request from the parent or guardian. This applies to week-end visits to relatives' homes as well. If it involves absence from class she should also secure permission from the principal and adhere to the leave rules of the college.
- 8. No fund shall be collected or meeting organised without the prior consent of the warden.
- 9. Each student will hold herself responsible for her ornaments and other personal valuable possessions.
- 10. Visitors or phone calls to students will not be allowed during College hours. However, visitors are allowed on Sundays and holidays. Students will be allowed to use the hostel telephone according to the schedule drafted by the warden. The hostel Phone number is 0495-2375331.
- 11. No person is allowed to enter the hostel without obtaining the permission of the Warden.

Parent Teacher Association

Membership of the PTA is compulsory for the parents of all the students of the college. The Executive Committee of the PTA consists of the following members:-

- ➤ The President (Principal of the College)
- ➤ The Local Manager (The Superior of Carmel Hill Convent) Ex-Officio Member
- ➤ The Vice President (Parent elected at the General PTA meeting)
- ➤ The Vice Principal
- ➤ The Secretary (Member of the Staff nominated by the Principal)

- ➤ Parent representatives of each class
- ➤ 3 Members of the staff nominated by the Principal. The Executive Committee meets regularly and decides on the planning and implementation of all matters pertaining to the physical, mental and moral welfare of the students.

College Development Society

The CDS was formed for planning and executing all the long term projects of the Institution, particularly with regard to infrastructural development. The members constituting the CDS are the Local Manager, Principal, representatives of the Management, staff, students, parents, alumnae and academicians. The society meets thrice a year.

Alumnae Association

The Alumnae Association, which had begun functioning in the 1950s, but had since been lying dormant was revived during the Golden Jubilee Year. The outgoing final year students become members of the Association. This 2 year membership can then be extended as a 5 year membership, Life membership or Patron membership. The Association meets on the 15th of August at 2.30 pm every year. The Executive committee, which consists of 10 members selected at the General Body Meeting, meets regularly to plan and implement various programmes and activities meant to strengthen the link between the alumnae and their alma mater.

IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS

Vice - Chancellor	0494-2400241
Registrar	0494-2400252
Controller of Examinations	0494-2400291
	2401665
Dean of Students Welfare	0494-2400417
Director, School of Distance Education	0494-2400288
University Information Centre, Kozhikode	2365320
Vanitha Helpline	1091

20	18 J	UN	IE .	
1	Fri			1
2	Sat	Н		
3	Sun	Н		
4	Mon			2
5	Tue		WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY	3
6	Wed			4
7	Thu			5
8	Fri			6
9	Sat	Н		
10	Sun	Н		
11	Mon			7
12	Tue		COLLEGE RE-OPENS	8
13	Wed			9
14	Thu		WORLD BLOOD DONOR'S DAY	10
15	Fri	Н	ID UL- FITER	
16	Sat	Н		
17	Sun	Н		
18	Mon			11
19	Tue		READING DAY	12
20	Wed			13
21	Thu		Degree III&V sem, PG III sem fees without fine	14
22	Fri		Degree III&V sem, PG III sem fees with a fine of Rs. 5/-	15
23	Sat	Н		
24	Sun	Н		
25	Mon			16
26	Tues			17
27	Wed			18
28	Thu			19
29	Fri			20
30	Sat	Н		

Total No. of Working Days 20

20	18 J	UĽ	Υ	
1	Sun	Н		
2	Mon		Last Date for fees with a fine of Rs. 5/-	1
3	Tue		ST. THOMAS DAY Degree III&V sem, PG III sem fees with a fine of Rs. 10/-	2
4	Wed			3
5	Thu			4
6	Fri			5
7	Sat	Н		
8	Sun	Н		
9	Mon			6
10	Tue			7
11	Wed		WORLD POPULATION DAY, Last Date for fees with a fine of Rs. 10/-	8
12	Thu			9
13	Fri			10
14	Sat	Н		
15	Sun	Н		
16	Mon	Н	CARMEL DAY	
17	Tue			11
18	Wed			12
19	Thu			13
20	Fri			14
21	Sat	Н		
22	Sun	Н		
23	Mon			15
24	Tue			16
25	Wed			17
26	Thu			18
27	Fri		DEATH ANNIVERSARY OF A.P. J. ABDUL KALAM	19
28	Sat	Н		
29	Sun	Н		
30	Mon			20
31	Tue			21

Total No. of Working Days 21

20	18 A	UG	SUST	
1	Wed			1
2	Thu			2
3	Fri			3
4	Sat	Н		
5	Sun	Н		
6	Mon			4
7	Tue		I Internal exams for III & V sem	5
8	Wed			6
9	Thu			7
10	Fri			8
11	Sat	Н	KARKKIDAKA VAVU	
12	Sun	Н		
13	Mon			9
14	Tue			10
15	Wed	Н	INDEPENDENCE DAY	
16	Thu			11
17	Fri			12
18	Sat	Н		
19	Sun	Н		
20	Mon			13
21	Tue			14
22	Wed	Н	BAKRID	
23	Thu			
24	Fri	Н	FIRST ONAM	
25	Sat	Н	THIRUVONAM	
26	Sun	Н	THIRD ONAM	
27	Mon	Н	SREENARAYANA GURU JAYANTHI	
28	Tue	Н	AYYANKALIJAYANTHI	
29	Wed		NATIONAL SPORTS DAY	15
30	Thu			16
31	Fri			17

Total No. of Working Days 17

20	18 S	EP	TEMBER	
1	Sat	Н		
2	Sun	Н	SREEKRISHNA JAYANTHI	
3	Mon			1
4	Tue			2
5	Wed		TEACHERS' DAY	3
6	Thu			4
7	Fri			5
8	Sat	Н	INTERNATIONAL LITERACY DAY	
9	Sun	Н		
10	Mon			6
11	Tue		Internal exams for I sem	7
12	Wed			8
13	Thu			9
14	Fri			10
15	Sat	Н		
16	Sun	Н	WORLD OZONE DAY	
17	Mon			11
18	Tue			12
19	Wed			13
20	Thu	Н	MUHARAM	
21	Fri	Н	SREENARAYANA GURU SAMADHI	
22	Sat	Н		
23	Sun	Н		
24	Mon			14
25	Tues			15
26	Wed			16
27	Thu			17
28	Fri			18
29	Sat	Н		
30	Sun	Н		

20	18 C	CT	OBER	
1	Mon		INTERNATIONAL DAY FOR OLDER PERSONS	1
2	Tue	Н	GANDHI JAYANTHI	
3	Wed			2
4	Thu			3
5	Fri			4
6	Sat	Н		
7	Sun	Н		
8	Mon			5
9	Tue			6
10	Wed		WORLD MENTAL HEALTH DAY	7
11	Thu			8
12	Fri			9
13	Sat	Н		
14	Sun	Н		
15	Mon			10
16	Tue			11
17	Wed			12
18	Thu	Н	MAHANAVAMI	
19	Fri	Н	VIJAYA DASHMI	
20	Sat	Н		
21	Sun	Н		
22	Mon			13
23	Tue			14
24	Wed		II internal exams for III & V sem	15
25	Thu			16
26	Fri			17
27	Sat	Н		
28	Sun	Н		
29	Mon			18
30	Tue			19
31	Wed			20

20	18 N	0	VEMBER	
1	Thu		KERALA PIRAVI	1
2	Fri			2
3	Sat	Н		
4	Sun	Н		
5	Mon			3
6	Tue	Н	DEEPAVALI	
7	Wed			4
8	Thu			5
9	Fri			6
10	Sat	Н	WORLD SCIENCE DAY	
11	Sun	Н		
12	Mon		Degree IV & VI sem, PG IV sem fee without fine	7
13	Tue		Degree IV & VI sem, PG IV sem fees with a fine of Rs.5/-	8
14	Wed			9
15	Thu			10
16	Fri			11
17	Sat	Н		
18	Sun	Н		
19	Mon		Establishment Day of APOSTOLIC CARMEL in India	12
20	Tue	Н	NABI DINAM	
21	Wed			13
22	Thu		Last Date for fees with a fine of Rs. 5/-	14
23	Fri		Degree IV & VI sem, PG IV sem fee with a fine of Rs.10/-	15
24	Sat	Н		
25	Sun	Н		
26	Mon			16
27	Tue			17
28	Wed			18
29	Thu			19
30	Fri			20

•• 39 ••

20	18 D	EC	EMBER	
1	Sat	Н		
2	Sun	Н		
3	Mon		Last Date for fees with a fine of Rs. 10/-	1
4	Tue			2
5	Wed			3
6	Thu			4
7	Fri			5
8	Sat	Н		
9	Sun	Н		
10	Mon		HUMAN RIGHTS DAY	6
11	Tue			7
12	Wed			8
13	Thu			9
14	Fri			10
15	Sat	Н		
16	Sun	Н		
17	Mon			11
18	Tue			12
19	Wed			13
20	Thu			14
21	Fri			15
22	Sat	Н		
23	Sun	Н		
24	Mon			
25	Tues	Н	CHRISTMAS	
26	Wed			
27	Thu			
28	Fri			
29	Sat	Н		
30	Sun	Н		
31	Mon			

20	19 J	AN	IUARY	
1	Tue			1
2	Wed			2
3	Thu			3
4	Fri			4
5	Sat	Н		
6	Sun	Н		
7	Mon			5
8	Tue			6
9	Wed			7
10	Thu			8
11	Fri			9
12	Sat	Н		
13	Sun	Н		
14	Mon			10
15	Tue		PAIN & PALLIATIVE CARE DAY	11
16	Wed		I internal exams for II, IV & VI sem	12
17	Thu			13
18	Fri			14
19	Sat	Н		
20	Sun	Н		
21	Mon			15
22	Tue			16
23	Wed			17
24	Thu			18
25	Fri			19
26	Sat	Н	REPUBLIC DAY	
27	Sun	Н		
28	Mon			20
29	Tue			21
30	Wed			22
31	Thu			23

20	19 F	ΕB	RUARY	
1	Fri			1
2	Sat	Н		
3	Sun	Н		
4	Mon			2
5	Tue			3
6	Wed			4
7	Thu			5
8	Fri			6
9	Sat	Н		
10	Sun	Н		
11	Mon			7
12	Tue			8
13	Wed			9
14	Thu			10
15	Fri			11
16	Sat	Н		
17	Sun	Н		
18	Mon			12
19	Tue			13
20	Wed			14
21	Thu			15
22	Fri			16
23	Sat	Н		
24	Sun	Н		
25	Mon			17
26	Tues			18
27	Wed			19
28	Thu			20

20	19 N	A	RCH	
1	Fri			1
2	Sat	Н		
3	Sun	Н		
4	Mon			2
5	Tue			3
6	Wed		II Internal exams for II, IV & VI sem	4
7	Thu			5
8	Fri			6
9	Sat	Н		
10	Sun	Н		
11	Mon			7
12	Tue			8
13	Wed			9
14	Thu			10
15	Fri			11
16	Sat	Н		
17	Sun	Н		
18	Mon			12
19	Tue			13
20	Wed			14
21	Thu			15
22	Fri			16
23	Sat	Н		
24	Sun	Н		
25	Mon			17
26	Tue			18
27	Wed			19
28	Thu			20
29	Fri			21
30	Sat	Н		
31	Sun	Н		

LEAVE RECORD

Date		Signature of		
From	То	The Parent		

LEAVE RECORD

Da	ate	Signature of		
From	То	The Parent		

NOTES

NOTES

 ·	

